PRARTHANA DEVI

MSc Clinical Psychology

Guwahati, Assam

Phone: 995 480 1499

Email: prarthanashivam@gmail.com

Perceptive and logical with a background in studying client behavior and assessment in

Psychology. Professional with experience applying a wide-ranging knowledge base to accurately

understand, apply and explain the vast topics of Psychology and Psychological disorders. In

addition, demonstrated knowledge of multicultural aspects of psychology and individual

differences with an unbiased outlook.

SKILLS

Clinical assessment

Clinical/Abnormal Psychology

• DSM-V Classification and ICD-10 Classification

Mental Status Examination

Student assessments

• Knowledge of content taught

Active listening strengths

• Good speaking skills (English, Assamese and Hindi fluency)

Explaining

· Basic Microsoft skills

WORK HISTORY

• PSYCHOLOGY INTERN (Jun 2020- Jul 2020)

Sambhrti Centre for Mental Health under Psychologist Sarika Boora, New Delhi

- Awarded with "Best Intern" on the second week of the start.
- Remained energetic and demonstrated passion for helping clients by applying active listening
- Conducted patient observations by monitoring behavior and documented physical health, family history and medications in mental health assessment reports.
- Disseminated reports and briefings for program management and to drive patient care improvements
- Evaluated patients' goals, as well as mental and practical conditions, to develop individualized courses of treatment
- Interviewed, observed and surveyed patients to gain necessary information for psychological diagnosis.
- Studied and applied practices from professional reports and literature along with therapies focused on patient needs

• PSYCHOLOGY INTERN (Jan 2019- Feb 2019)

Ashadeep, a Mental Health Society. Guwahati, Assam

- Conducted patient observations by monitoring behavior and documented physical health, family history in mental health assessment reports
- Interviewed, observed and surveyed patients to gain necessary information for psychological diagnosis
- Remained energetic and demonstrated passion for helping clients by applying active

listening

- Disseminated reports and briefings for program management and to drive patient care improvements
- Evaluated patients' goals, as well as mental and practical conditions, to develop individualized courses of treatment

• STUDENT SUCCESS SPECIALIST (Dec 2021- June 2022)

Byju's. Bangaluru, Karnataka

- · Mentoring and Guiding Students enrolled with Byju's
- Motivating students from time to time to give consistent efforts
- Planning a proper structured schedule for their studies.
- TEACHING ASSISTANT (Aug 2023 Present)

The Assam Royal Global University, Guwahati

- Teaching Behavioural Science
- . To students of UG 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th
- . To students of PG 1st and 2nd

EDUCATION

• HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA (Mar 2002- Jun 2014)

Vivekanada Kendra Vidyalaya, Dibrugarh, Assam

· Graduated with 8.2 CGPA

• ASSOCIATE OF ARTS (Jul 2014- Jun 2016)

Salt Brook Academy, Dibrugarh, Assam

- Graduated holding 1st division and scoring 85 in Psychology
- BACHELOR OF ARTS PSYCHOLOGY (Aug 2016- Jul 2019)

University of Science and Technology Meghalaya, Ri-Bhoi, Meghalaya

- Majored in Psychology
- Coursework in Abnormal Psychology, Positive Psychology, Introduction to Psychology etc
- Graduated with **8.31 CGPA** (A+)
- MASTER OF SCIENCE CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY (Aug 2019- May 2021)

Amity University Mumbai, Navi Mumbai

- Majored in Clinical Psychology
- Awarded Best Paper in National Conference for the paper named Social Anxiety as a predictor of Psychological Wellbeing of University Students of Mumbai
- Coursework in Clinical Psychology, Positive psychology, Personality Psychology, Palliative Psychology etc
- Dissertation: Relationship between Emotional Intelligence and Psychological Wellbeing •

Graduated with 8.11 CGPA